
January 27, 2010  RIDGELY PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
 
Meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 
Attending were: Jeff Garrett, Margaret Haven, Nick Cappella, Nancy Gearhart, Martin 
Sokolich, Diane Wojcik, Dale Mumford and Betty Jean Mumford. 
 
Minutes from the meetings of November, 2009, December 7, 2009 and December 16, 
2009 were approved by Margaret and seconded by Jeff. 
 
Nick stated that Mr. Garvey has 2 subdivisions in town. One, 128 Walnut Street has 3 
lots. One lot has a house on it. Said he would be starting soon. Diane and Nick will start 
pulling the information together. Nick said there is some confusion regarding the 
extension given on water and waste water allocations. He also questioned as to who 
reviews the Stormwater Management Plan. Is it URS? Apparently, Robin wants to 
contract with a different firm. We have to check if the escrow account still covers the 
fees. We may not be able to proceed in light of the new Stormwater legislation. Martin 
asked if the EDU allowances were still available. It is not known. Martin stated that the 
previous application was for a sub-division. Nancy thinks the approval expired in 2009; it 
was held up at the county level.Martin said that there are others in the pipeline who might 
want to connect such as Walnut Farms. It was stated that they are not the same. Diane 
will attempt to find information on Walnut Farms, also. 
 
Margaret read about the storm water project. Martin said they will have to work together 
with the county and revisit the issue. The new plans attempt to hold as much water as 
possible on the site. Nancy asked, if already approved, where does it stand? Will they 
need to address the new storm water plans?  
 
Martin said that Emerson has not been in, but will review the issue. Is Emerson working 
with an engineer? 
 
Nick said that Garvey called regarding a minor subdivision. Still has a design application 
for each unit. 
 
Dale said that Davis, Bowen and Fridel are having a meeting Friday on Storm Water 
Management and it should include the new laws. 
Martin said they have these seminars in different locations for planners and for the shore 
on specific topics. Watch for the McCrone schedule out of Centreville. Dale said that 
there was a time the town didn’t handle storm water, the county did. We contracted with 
the builder but they did the permits in the towns. 
 
Martin stated he had appreciated the Water Allocation reports and system conditions, but 
don’t get them any more. Dale said that they are presented at the regular meeting. Martin 
said that we should not be releasing any more capacity. Dale said the Comprehensive 
Plan states the allocation amounts and there isn’t room for more. Margaret asked if the 
County Plan give definite figures and what is our status. Nick said that we can’t allocate 
anything until URS is finished with the waste water plant repairs. Martin asked if the 



state would have to release the plant when finished. Both Martin and Diane said they will 
be there when the final punch list is done.  
 
Martin stated that the list of permits issued is not needed by the Commission. 
 
Regarding business owner permits; Martin said he would like them published on our web 
site with submission date and date for the permit. It should get on the agenda. Missy will 
need something for a deadline. Should be 10 days to 2 weeks at least. Martin will tell 
Arlene to publish. 
 
Nick reported that 202 Caroline demolished a structure without an application/approval,  
and 201, McCauley took out and replaced a window without a permit. Eastern Shore 
Overhead Door has an issue. They have put in garage doors and a fence without a permit. 
They moved in Memorial Day 2007. I couldn’t find an original occupancy permit, either. 
They said they would submit copies of the required documents for the Occupancy 
Permit.If he had properly submitted an application, the PC would have had to review and 
set the requirements of the business per the Zoning Code. I have a packet prepared for all 
these issues. Jeff asked if the window replacement was for a larger window. Regardless 
there should have been a design review per Nick. 
 
Martin said that we still have the burned house on Park Ave. as in issue. Joe had 
contacted them, but they didn’t follow through. It is worse. Dale said they over paid the 
fine. Diane will attempt to contact her. 
 
Dale and/or Diane are to meet with Fred Spence from Provident Bank Friday regarding 
the Line of Credit we have and what to do with the difference. He said the Line of Credit 
we are paying has left $89,000 that we are not going to use. Should we continue with the 
$12,000 balance or draw it out. When you use it you pay 4.4% interest. We will review it 
and take it to the board. 
 
Discussion followed regarding the money as to whether it was federal, belonged to us, or 
do we have to give it back. Dale said part of it was promised to Raikes. But not enough to 
solve the problem. Jeff asked if taxes were paid on it. No on knew. Dale said that Joe 
went to the Queenstown Bank and set up a line of credit for $100,000, but you don’t pay 
until you use it. Nancy said the roof looks alright and the windows are still boarded up.  
Discussion followed whether we could tear it down. Dale said that the code gives 2 years 
to secure the house. It was asked if an attorney was involved. Not on our part. 
 
Old Business: The Telephone Building sign permit is in question. JOK has been notified. 
Rick Schwab asked if Martin could explain what was going on. Martin said that it was 
not an acceptable location for the sign; it should not be on the building. Rick said the roof 
is to be replaced, so it wouldn’t work there. Nancy said there are 2 opinions where it 
should go – over the door or at the end of the building. The design was submitted and 
approved. Martin said that is not a permitted sign as it is. Perhaps Rick and the Historical 
Society want to take a role in this. The Historic District Commission is actually created 
through the Zoning Code and not the Town Commission. 



 
Diane then told the Commission about the meeting she had attended that day. She 
provided copies of the Sustainable Communities Act of 2010. The conference had many 
speakers who were supporting the act which will be voted on soon. 
 
Jeff brought up the subject of the FASTC – Training Complex. He does not think it is 
desirable, that it may be destructive to our way of living. There was further discussion 
regarding the site.  
 
Martin said that there is a Priority Preservation Plan for public comment by the county. If 
you take money from the state for preservation, you must have a plan. Most of the 
funding comes from transfer taxes. Certified counties must prepare Certified Preservation 
Plans to enter into agreements. A district is created with a statement of intention. Acreage 
must be prequalified. It used to be a 5 year agreement. The state did away with districts, 
they can sell now. Counties are ranked according to effectiveness. Caroline had 32,000 
acres in MONF easements and they sell development rights. A TDR can be sold. TDRs 
are governed by zoning. The county tries to set up receiving areas for development or 
TDRs. They need to expand off current infrastructure. It may be advantageous to work 
with them and establish a belt around town. Nancy said she didn’t realize there were so 
many ways to preserve land. Martin said that part of the preserved areas are state parks. 
He will get a response letter to Nick to send to Betsy Colbourne about the Priority 
Preservation Plan. Farms are now preserved forever. Nick will forward information to the 
county. 
 
Nancy said is the business license ordinance addressed in the Comp Plan. The main 
purpose of the ordinance is for enforcement issues. Margaret asked what the cost would 
be. Would the businesses benefit from it? Martin said they would be on the web site. 
There was discussion about what kind of business must be licensed, what about working 
out of your home, and would retail markets cause a problem in a residential area. Nick 
said that the intention for licensing did not affect home based business. The law would be 
in place if immediate action is needed. We don’t currently have strong enforcement 
backing. Nancy asked who would administer it. The police would be the first one.  
 
Discussion followed regarding the ‘Screening Ordinance’. It was agreed that it needs to 
be clearer as to what constitutes screen and/or fence and in what areas. Discussion also 
followed regarding parking in residential areas and commercial trucks on residential 
property.  
 
The Md. Department of Planning Course must be finished by July 1, 2010. It can be done 
in sections, a little at a time. Total will be 6 hours. Nick will send the number of 
participants to the state. 
 
All received copies of the Chesapeake College seminar from Martin. One was Planning 
Recommendations and the other was a PowerPoint presentation regarding Planning 
Commission, Planning Board, and Board of Appeals Education Course. These help to 
establish priorities. 



 
Martin asked if the Ridgely Historic Commission could be appointed. Nick said after they 
finish going through the Zoning Code. 
 
It was moved by Jeff and seconded by Margaret to adjourn at 9:30 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Diane Wojcik 


